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NOTICE OF SUSPENSIOR

File No. DP-179/83

BRUCE §. MENKEN, (P17620), 25730 Skye Court, Farington Hills,
Michigan 48018, by the Attornmey Discipline Board Wayne County hearing
Panel #22 granting a stipulation for discipline by consent.

(1) Suspension
(2) For a period of 2 Years & 11 Days

(3) Effective December 1, 1983. (retroactive per panmel
order)

Respondent was automatically suspended, pursuant to GCR 1963, 969.1(b)
upon the coaviction of a felony (see prior notice dated December 9,
1983). Respondent stipulated to a suspension of 2 years and 11 days
to run from the date of automatic suspension. Respondent plead guilty

to the charge of “false oath ~ bankruptcy™, in violation of 18 USC
152.
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